MAYER Mark * ODE

From: MAYER Mark * ODE

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 9:44 AM

To: REDACTED

Subject: Recent Complaint Alleging Religious Activity by Saint Paul School District
REDACTED,

Thank you for reporting possible religious activity by Saint Paul School District. The Oregon Department of
Education relies on reports like the one you made to ensure that state moneys are not being used to promote or
otherwise advance a religious agenda.

After investigating the matter, the Oregon Department of Education has determined that the sigh promoting
church activity — the sign specifically promotes a church camp —is not located on public school property. The sign
is located on property owned by Saint Paul Parochial School, which is adjacent to property owned by Saint Paul
School District.

If you have questions, or evidence to the contrary, do not hesitate to contact me.

Mark Mayer

Complaint and Appeals Specialist
Government and Legal Affairs Unit, Office of the Director
Mark.Mayer@ode.oregon.gov
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